IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held June 4, 1981

PRESENT: President, Holmes R. Shaver
Commissioner, William C. Parrish
Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

At 9:35 a.m. the Commission met with Alice Lamm and Mr. Dale Carder to discuss and review the Personnel Policy for the employees.

Also, Commissioner Parrish, met with Mr. Harold Wamsley, and Mr. Rufus Cline to discuss the wiring in the courthouse.

Commissioner Parrish stated that the wiring in the court house was inadequate, and that it would have to be brought up to date.

The electricians agreed to draw up specifications for the work to be put out to bid at no cost. The electricians are slated to report back to the Commission with their recommendations at a later session of this Commission.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #5020, to Buds Sales & Service, in the amount of \$32.50, for the Circuit Clerk's Office.

Purchase Order #5039, to Mullen Motors, in the amount of \$275.00, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #5040, to Sherwin-Williams, in the amount of \$39.96, for the Magistrates Building.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Backley, Jr.

1		*
M 1720		
ackeroloung	WOOD COUNTY COURT	0527
50/6-7 ERF	ONEOUS ASSESSMENT	Qune 1. 1981
State of West Virginia		Hite Stuley D+
Upon the application of	Lelbert L' + Llorgia	A Bunta Mary F
aggrieved by an erroneous assessment up		
for the year 1980, the attorney for the of this application and defending the sam tion is made within less than one year af	e as required by law; and it appear	ing to the court that this applica-
It is ordered by the court that the sa	id real estate be exonerated from p	ayment.
And the Court doth certify the following MONATI Octo 104.5-A		d relief; That said L. Cv. Less tet to SRC
valuation 27,500 cla	so 3 tagos peveach	
wrong class (3), Oh	and be class a. 2	herefore the said
property should be	exemerated for de	nd half
All of which is ordered to be certified EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor	d to the Auditor of the State and th	e Sheriff of the County.
# 928		
Ву		
WCA-1 (12/77)	W	ood County Commissioners



195-5474 No. .. PERSONAL PROPERTY **LOOD COUNTY** Mechael Jenn DISTRICT -TICKET NO. Jupp 4332 -1980 Rever Rd. Vienna DATE _____ 6 - 9 - $\omega 0$ his is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason:

Improper double allready paid 1980 ticket he erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: __ pproved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, ommissioner. ommissioner_ No. -PERSONAL PROPERTY **'OOD COUNTY** DISTRICT __ onlempurary Home TICKET NO. 7134-1980 DATE ____ is is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Enguer phil pame as relimiter e erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: _____ Chieva proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, nmissioner nmissioner

MINUTES

WOOD COUNTY COMMISSION ON CRIME, DELINQUENCY AND CORRECTION

May 27, 1981

The Wood County Commission on Crime, Delinquency and Correction, met in regular session, Wednesday, May 27, 1981, at the City Building, fifth floor. The meeting convened at 12:20, Bill Staats, acting president, presiding. The minutes were read and approved with the following correction: Dick Rogers is in Administration at the Adolescent Mental Health Unit, St. Joseph's Hospital.

Jack Barnes reported there are still some details to work out regarding the Job Description for a staff person. Ten thousand dollars will be available for this person but will not obtainable until October 1. Search for a qualified person to fill this position will begin in August.

Due to the absence of Judge Gustke, there was no report on filling the vacancy created by the resignation of the president, Frank Siebel.

There was discussion concerning the mailing of the Minutes. Harry Dietzler volunteered to have this done in his office. The secretary is to take the minutes and mailing list to Harry.

Joan Fontaine volunteered to do monthly calling to all members for the monthly meetings. Harry Dietzler will assist in the calling.

A motion to adjourn was made at 12:35.

Those present were: Jim Bailey, Bill Staats, Joan Fontaine, Jim Barnes, Chris Pauken, Mike Naylor, Nancy Novak, Lynn McFadden, Bill Powell, Cliff Martin, Harry Dietzler and Virginia M. Farmar.

Respectfully submitted,

Mrs. William G. Farmar, Secretary